

Dr. P. DHANAVANTHINI



Designation: Assistant Professor

E-Mail ID : dhanavanthini@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at : C117, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

2024, VIT-AP University, Andhra Pradesh

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2012, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2012, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry.

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2023-Till date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2020-2023	Full time research	VIT-AP University, Andhra Pradesh
2013-2020	Assistant Professor	Sri Manakula Vinayagar Engineering College, Pondicherry.
2012-2013	Assistant Professor	IFET College of Engineering,

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Cyber Security, Agent Technologies

Honors and Awards

- Completed the **Cloud Associate Certification** from EMC Academy.
- Certified as **Oracle Java Professional**, Java SE 6 Programmer.

Courses Taught

- Database Management Techniques
- Operating Systems
- Java Programming
- C Programming
- Object Oriented Coding Techniques
- Information Coding Techniques
- Network Security

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=XBK8ue8AAAAJ&hl=en	
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=56939028400	
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0003-2245-6626	

Patents

Granted	NIL
Published	03
Applied	03

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	5
International / National Level Conferences	04/00
Workshops	6

Professional Bodies Membership Details

- International Association of Engineers (IAENG)
- National Society of Professional Engineers (NSPE)

(P.DHANAVANTHINI)
